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From: Rebecca Bittle Military Reunion Planners <rebecca@militaryreunionplanners.com>
Reply To: rebecca@militaryreunionplanners.com
To: <admin@carclinamobilemusic.com=
Subject: RE: USS Doyle & USS Macomb Sat May 1
Date: Fri, 07 May 2004 14:57:38 -0400 (BST)
Steve,
Thank you for letting me know about receipt of the check. And thank you
again for everything, I had wonderful feedback from the group, ves I will
certainly contact you the next time I have s group in Charleston.

Thank you again

- admin@EEEQlinamuhilemusic.cmmwrﬂte:
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Received the check today.
It was actually issued on the 3rd, but took this long in transit.

Thanks again and don't hesitate to give us a call if we can be of future
service.,
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Criginal Message:
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From: Rebecca Bittle Military Reunion Planners
rebecca@gmilitaryreunionplanners, com

Date: Fri, 30 Apr 2004 20:01:07 =-0400 (B3T)
To: info@carolinamcbilemusic.com

Subject: USS Doyle & USS5 Macomb S5at May 1

Hi Stephen,

I just wanted to confirm we are all set for the USS Doyle & US55 Macomb
Banguet dinner this Saturday May 1 at the Clarion hotel (7401 Northwoods
Blvd) . As contracted you will play from 7:00pm until 10:00pm.
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Please send me a note to confirm we are all set. Also if yeou if you could
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send me a note Sun. or Mon te let me know how it went that would be great
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